FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" Street, S.W.
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B3

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ EMAIL ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

Susan A. Marshall, Esq. MAY 1 2 20“

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC
11th Floor, 1300 North 17th Street
Arlington, VA 22209-3801
Inre: Mortenson Broadcasting Company of West
Virginia, LLC
WNBL(AM), Huntington, West Virginia
Facility Identification Number: 61277
Application File Number: BL20110103ACY
Dear Ms. Marshall:

This is in reference to the above captioned license application, which was granted on
February 8, 2001, and the February 22, 2011, Request for Relief (Request) filed by Fifth
Avenue Broadcasting Company, Inc. (Fifth Avenue), licensee of station WRVC(AM),
Huntington, West Virginia. In the Request, Fifth Avenue asks that the missing special
condition to protect WRVC(AM) in WNBL’s construction permit BMJP-20051031AFF be
added to the application BL-20110103ACY."

A preliminary review of the application reveals the special condition was erroneously
omitted from BL-20110103ACY. Accordingly, the Request filed by Fifth Avenue is hereby
granted, and the license BL-20110103ACY is hereby reissued to include the WRVC(AM)
special condition.

Sincerely,

Rovasagers

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Burea
cc: Jack Mortenson, MBC
John Neely, Esq.
Alan Gearing, Mullaney

! Licensee shall assume responsibility for the installation and adjustment of suitable filter circuits or other
equipment that may be necessary to prevent excessive external or internal cross modulation with station
WRVC, 930 kHz, Huntington, West Virginia, ID#21435.



